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captain in the late civil war, and recently editor of a demo-
cratic paper in Benton Connty ; John B.' Booth, Jndge of the
8th Judicial District in 1854, lawer of Bellevue; S. G, Mat-"
Bon and Geo. F. Greeu, members of the 1st General Assem-
bly ; John E. Goodenow, one of tlie first settlers of Maqno-''
keta. and member of the 3d General Assembly; J. W. Jen^
kins, member of the Lesislatm-e in 1856, '57, Lient. Colonel
of the 31st Iowa infantry, lâ wyer at Maquoketa, and recently
a. practicing lawyer in Missouri ; John Ililsinger, lawyer of
•̂Sahula, member of the 10th General Assembly; Jackson J.
Woods, Colonel of the 12th'Iowa infanti-y, and editor of the

cExcelsior, and Chas. M. Dunbar, lawyer of Maquoketa, demo-
cratic candidate tor Attorney-General in 1864.

THE OLDEST MIIi.öAM ACROSS THE IOWA BIVEB.

nr s, n-- HUFP, M. D.

The facia of the rollowinc? nsrnilive was piven ua by SiLAS PoBTEE, Ülsq , of
Iowa City, from a meraoraniliim ¡ii Ins posse&iiou, made al or about the time of
tbe oreurrenccs herein related.

In the spring of 1843 a few of the citizens of Iowa City
met at the office of Jndge Coleman. The pnrpose for which
the meeting had been called was to take action relative to the
survey into lots of the bnrying grounds giveit to the city, and
take measures for their improvement.

We have no means of knowing all the persons who at-
tended this meeting, but do know from whom the suggestion
eame to enter upon the enterprise which forms the subject of
this paper.

The meeting had transacted the business for which it had
Ijeen called. Arrangements had heen made for their survey ;
plans had been proposed and adopted for their improve-
ment, aad then adjourned. At the announcement of the ad-
jonrnment Judge Coleman, wbo was at that time acting by
appointment as Territorial Agent for the sale of public lands
in Iowa City, requested the meeting to remain in their places
for a few minutes as he had a suggestion to make. The sug-
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eestion had reference to the constrnction of a dam a<srosa the
Iowa River at a point above the village, and by a canal bring-
ing it within its limits to near the point where Dr, Metcalf'B' .j
bridge was afterwards built. This proposition found favor
with the assembly, and a future meeting was appointed to
enter into more definite arrangements for its construction. ,
This meeting was held at the Tremont Honse. At this meetr ^

iTl

ing a committee was appointed to draught articles of incorpo- '•
ration for a joint stock company. Whether thie committee "'
reported the document at this or a subsequent meeting, we
are not informed, but its provisions were as follows : ^

The capital stock of the company should be divided into ^
shares of S25 each. That when S5,ÜUÜ worth of these shares '
should be taken the company would then be ready to com- '
menee organization and operations. In a brief time there- ^'
qnired amount of shares were taken. At the organization ^
meeting of the society, the officers elected were : Directors, "
Chancy Swan, Angnstns C. TJcArtliur and J, K, Haver- ^ :
strangh ; Chancey Swan being President of the Board. "̂*

This board at a snbsequent meeting elected Sila3 Foster, -̂ i
Esq., their Secretary and Treasurer, and A. B, Newcomb,
snperinteiident of the work. Under this organization on
the 18th of June, 18i3, the work of construction commenced,
hy the felling of timbers suitable for the dam.

It is not our purpose to follow this work through in all its *"
details to completion, but we pass toanotherineeting of those i^
interested in this organization. ^3e

On the 1st day of Jannary, 1844, six months and twelve ' "-
days from the day of commencement, theregathered at therude- Ẑ ','
mentary boarding-house of the company,, its officers and the nip
workmen, and revelled at a table spread with corn-dodgers His
and mush, made of meal ground that day in the mill which
had been erected simultaneously with the dam. .

But the curions feature of this festive occasion is that on an i^^
examination of the books of the eompany it was found that ii
this structui-, the dam, four hundred feet in length, which was ''^
then bearing the weight of the wintery torrents of the Iowa,
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snd was now paid for, had cost in money tioenty-ßoe dollars !
Sow this could be accomplished, can be better appreciated by
the old settlers tbati by tbose more recently on the field, and
unaccustomed to vicissitudes and methods of httsin^s of the
early days. Nearly all tbe workmen put in tbe time, wbich
each gave in payment of shares of stock at a stipulated price.
A few, a very few, received goods in payment from the stores
of merchandising stock bolders.

John G. Coleman and Pbilip Clark won tbe admiration of
all, for what was thought at the time to be magnanimous con-
duct, in paying the valne of their four shares each, in meat
and flour, and used in sustaining the workmen. And C. 0.
"Buck was also written down in the same list of generous-
hearted men for paying his stock subscription in groceries.

The dam thus constructed was on tbe site of what is now
Ciarlt's miU. The site was donated by Walter Butler, Esq.,
who in making the gift reserved the right of constructing a
mill on the west bank, and nsing water snfficient to run a saw-
mill with one saw from tbe company's mill.

fTo be oontiopeJ.l

"HUMMER'S BELL.

To THÏ EDITOK OF TEE &.sm.JS OF IOWA :

Siar Sir—DeeuiiDg it worthy of presercation, aa a, part of the fragmentsry
iislory of the times when the Hev. Miohael Hummer and hia Bell engrossed ao
lugo a share of public attention, T forward jou a poetical epistle to that hellig-
«riiit peräODige, written by Judge '̂ Tiithill, of Cedar County, and publiabed in
lie''TiptOQ Timea," (the Brat newspaper in Oedar County,) wliiie Hummer was
io the lenitli of hia prosperity at Keokiik, aftar [he low^City escapade.

ftBEUAHÏ 2fi, 1869.

TO A NOTOKIOUS PËES0NAOB.

Eï-teacher of truth, for the love of gain,
Tou deserted the Chnrch jou vowed to auatain,

'Twaa a acurvy part to act:
But polish and breeding, the more's the pity,
You lacked even while at Iowa City,

And TOu're now on the "half-hreed tract."
25 ''




